
 

 

 

 

  

555 17th Street, Suite 700, Denver, CO 80202 

ph. 303.586.2375     |     www.jordanskala.com 

November 7, 2023 

 

Justin Clark 

City of Arvada Building Dept. 

8101 Ralston Rd. 

Arvada, CO 80002 

 

Re: Morgan Ralston Creek – Clubhouse Mechanical Revisions 

 

 

Dear Justin: 

 

The following are revisions to the plans for the subject project. All revisions are clouded 

with a Delta 10 and labeled Clubhouse Mech. Update 11/7/23. 

 

 

 

Mechanical: 

 

M2-C21 

• Revised supply and return duct routing on the First Floor Plan to coordinate with 

ceilings.  

• Relocated return grilles on the First and Second Floor Plans. 

• Rerouted the exhaust ductwork from the bathrooms over to the mechanical 

chase on the First Floor Plan. 

 

 

Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

JORDAN & SKALA ENGINEERS, INC.    

 

Brett Wixson 

 

Brett Wixson 
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